Sandra T Davis

From: Contreana Pearson

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Lindsey Mclemore; Sandra T Davis

Cc: Drale Short

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Congratulations on Being Appointed to serve another Term of Office
Sandra/Lindsey,

During the Animal Control Advisory Board Meeting last night, | had a conversation with the Animal Control Advisory
Board Member Lindsey Ellis. | stated to her one of the criteria of being a Board member is that she had to be a resident
of Columbus (Muscogee County), Ms. Ellis admitted, she no longer lives in Columbus. | told her to contact your office.

Gontreana DBarther-Darson | Interim Division Manager

Columbus Consolidated Government | Special Enforcement Division
4910 Milgen Road ¢ Columbus, GA 31907

Direct Tel: 706-225-4687 Office Tel: 706-653-4512

Email: cpearson@columbusga.org
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From: Contreana Pearson <CPearson@columbusga.org>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Lindsey Mclemore <Mclemore.Lindsey@columbusga.org>; Sandra T Davis <Davis.Sandra@columbusga.org>
Cc: Drale Short <DShort@columbusga.org>; Michael Criddle <Criddle.Michael@columbusga.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Congratulations on Being Appointed to serve another Term of Office

Lindsey,

So | was just told now, Ms. Ellis built new house in Alabama but not sure if she has moved in yet. | think we
may just need to ask for an address verification.

Thanks

Contreana Barker-Pearson Interim Division Manager




